
John Gould 

12/5/2013 3:11:21 PM
Tom Eckhart (tom@ucons.com); Process Office (process_office@cpuc.ca.gov)
Lawrie, Sandy (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SLDa); 
bcragg@goodinmacbride.com (bcragg@goodinmacbride.com); Dadras, Shada 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SxDh); david@energysavvy.com 
(david@energysavvy.com); Cherry, Brian K
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); ssmyers@att.net 
(ssmyers@att.net); hankryan2003@yahoo.com (hankryan2003@yahoo.com); 
elvine@lbl.gov (elvine@lbl.gov); service@cforat.org (service@cforat.org); 
amrit.singh@satvick.com (amrit.singh@satvick.com); policy@efficiencycouncil.org 
(policy@efficiencycouncil.org); ryany@greenlining.org (ryany@greenlining.org); 
crogers@energy.state.ca.us (crogers@energy.state.ca.us); mgillette@enemoc.com 
(mgillette@enemoc.com); blaising@braunlegal.com (blaising@braunlegal.com); 
jsanders@caiso.com (jsanders@caiso.com); dbp@cpuc.ca.gov (dbp@cpuc.ca.gov); 
jf2@cpuc.ca.gov (jf2@cpuc.ca.gov); michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov 
(michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov); mf3@cpuc.ca.gov (mf3@cpuc.ca.gov); 
emibd@emiconsulting.com (emibd@emiconsulting.com); tod@cpuc.ca.gov 
(tod@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: Remaining service of Notices of appearances for Ca-Ucons, Inc. in R-13-11-005

Attached are notices of appearances of the representatives of Cal-Ucons,
Inc. in the referenced proceeding, and evidence of service on persons 
36-57 on the extant service list.
Please file appropriately.
Thank you,

John Gould
Counsel for Cal-Ucons, Inc.

SB GT&S 0123477
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